

Canyon Hills PTSA

August 19, 2020 meeting

1. Call to Order @ 4:35pm (virtual)
2. In attendance:
 - a. Rebecca Sabatino
 - b. Alan Brieva
 - c. Inez Janecek
 - d. Margarita Fuandez
 - e. Taren Mente
 - f. Jessica Avila
 - g. Kelly Kwork
 - h. Todd Finkbiner
 - i. Jennifer Christo
 - j. Lesa lasparro
 - k. Riza Erlandsen
 - l. Leslie Miller
 - m. Heather Post
3. Approval of minutes:
 - a. No corrections made
 - b. Approved:
 - i. 1st Jennifer Christo
 - ii. 2nd Margarita Fuandez
4. Administration Report
 - a. August 31st BTS night
 - i. Expectations
 1. Teachers link
 2. Look in aries for student's schedule
 - b. Modernization
 - i. PE room finished in Dec.
 - ii. Art room, woodshop, etc. should be done end of Dec.
 - iii. COVID watch list- nothing new as of now.
 - iv. Clubs starting Mid-September
 - v. Asked about sit/stand desks for teachers. Will look into how many are needed and get back to PTSA at the next board meeting.
5. Treasurer's report
 - a. Alan-
 - i. Taxes \$25.00

- ii. Taren- BTS lunch \$380.56
- iii. Logo/graphics \$51.18
- iv. Rick M. \$50
- v. Bromely \$36
- vi. Rebecca \$2,231.39

- 1. Approval

- a. 1st Rebecca
- b. 2nd Kelly

6. President Report

- a. Rebecca welcomes new members
 - i. Fundraising VP- Lisa
 - ii. VP Programs- Jennifer Christo
 - iii. Book fair Com. Chair- Leslie Miller
- b. Membership Drive Update
 - i. 575 participants
 - ii. Combined income from memberships & spirit wear \$40, 885.00
 - iii. Minus Expenses est. funds raised \$ 24,695.00
- c. Bylaws
 - i. Updates need include holding meeting virtually, dues amount and standing committees

7. Fundraising

- a. Scripts still going on
- b. Lisa- nothing new to report
- c. Book fair
 - i. Leslie (oct, 19-23rd) will look at changing dates
 - ii. Will look into how to redeem \$10 BF credit for Platinum Memberships
- d. March 9th success fest (hopefully Live) and another BF.
- e. PTSA will be looking into hold a book drive for under privileged students

8. Hospitality

- a. Taren: Teacher Luncheon Donations- Starbucks, Masks, scones, and \$5 GC from Buruca Family

9. Next month mtg.

- a. Holding regular scheduled meeting on Sept. 2nd
- b. Move time to 4pm

10. Adjournment time 5:29pm